

From: David Siddall

To: Doug Young

Date: September 29, 2009

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0449-EX-ST-2009

---

Message:

The coordinates are in error. The correct location is the Niagara Falls International Airport with coordinates: 43° 5' 589.16N, 78° 56' 22.59W.

After further discussion, it has been decided that the tests will be limited to no more than 8 km high and that the flights will stay within a 300 km radius of Niagara Falls International Airport south of the Canadian border.